Northern Berks Regional Police Department

37 Ontelaunee Drive, Reading, PA 19605
610-926-2999 (Office) 610-926-0309 (Fax)
Brian Horner — Chief of Police

April 11, 2018
Heidi Feidler
Maidencreek Township Supervisor

Blandon, PA 19510

RE: Roundabouts
Dear Ms. Feidler,

Recently you requested a letter expressing my feelings towards the impending
construction of the 222 Roundabouts. I'm also in receipt of a proposed resolution
that expresses my “concerns” relative to the 222 Roundabouts.

| discussed your requests and the draft resolution with the Commissioners during our
April 9, 2018 NBRPD Commission Meeting. At the direction of the Commissioners, | will
not be preparing a letter and | do not wish to be included in your draft resolution.

Should you have further questions and or concerns in this matter or future matters, the
Commissioners asked that you discuss with your respective Supervisor who also is the
Police Commissioner.

With the above information in mind the Commissioners made a motion directing all

requests from other supervisors and or council members should be directed to their
respective police commissioner.

/R/sgecﬁull ’
‘_—Brian Hérmer, Chief of Police

CC:NBRPD Commissioners

Serving Maidencreek Township, Ontelaunee Township, and Leesport Borough



